
 

 
 

Class II Permissive Change Letter 
 

Date:  January 30, 2019 

 

Original Grant Date: Nov. 13, 2017 

FCC ID: MSQ-RTACHN00 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

We, the undersigned, hereby attest to the fact that we will apply the class II change. 

The major change filed under this application is: 

 

1. Change the regulator from PCB board (PCB board version R1.50). 

2. Add two adapters:  

(1) DELTA, ADP-33AW Y  

(2) PI, AD2088320 

3. Update WLAN 5G standard 15.407 from 2016 to 2017 and WLAN 2.4G standard 15.247 from 2015 to 

2017. 

4. Add one product name and one model name: ROG Rapture GT-AC2900 Dual-band Gaming Router 

(GT-AC2900). 

5. Change the housing and add LED light for Aura sync. 

6. Add two antennas and change the housing: 

(1) WHA YU, C660-510456-A 

(2) Walsin, ASC_RFDPA141500SBLB801 

7. Add 80MHz+80MHz function (for 5G band 1/2) and add 160MHz function (for 5G band 3). 

8. Add NSS2 data for BF mode and replace CDD mode of 802.11a, BF mode of 802.11n/ac data by 

customers’ requirements. 
 

In addition to the above information, this device is identical with original granted. 

 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 

__________________________ 

Jackson Yen 

Associate Vice President 

ASUSTek COMPUTER INC. 

TEL: 886-2-2894-3447-23106 

FAX: 886-2-2898-7364 

E-Mail: Jackson_Yen@asus.com 


